From; JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce @state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 11:33 AM
To:
(b)(®)
Subject: 21MAR 0031 Speedi Data
Attachments: FUKUSHIMA1 032100.zip

21MAR 0031 Speedi Data attached
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Lynda Hinds

Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku

Tokyo 107-8420

Tel. (03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:31 AM

Tol (b))

(b)(€)




Subject: 3/21 00BFSPEEDIEAI EMHREM A A — D DEfT
BfRE &R

BMFIZH->TEYET,
FRFh&ELBEfitt>4— SPEEDHEHTY,

321 OOWMDSPEEDIEMEMHEMDA A —VT -2 ZEMFBLET,
CHERDIFE, EHLIBEVEBLET,

Please find attached 00:00[21-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 12:26 PM

To: PMTO02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

Subject: FW: 3/20 11:00 SPEEDI Data

Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL wind(11huj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationiiill-12hij.gif;

FUKUSHIMAL air concentration(il3-14hj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air
concentrationuil2-13hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air dosetiill-12htj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air
doseliil3-14huj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air dosetiil2-13hj.gif

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 12:17 PM

To: HOO Hoc; LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 3/20 11:00 SPEEDI Data

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 12:17:23 PM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO01 Hoc; PMTO02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Subject: FW: 3/20 11:00 SPEEDI Data

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Old data, sending in case it wasn't sent last night.
NITOPS

-----Original Message-----
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce @state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:35 PM

To:| (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/20 11:00 SPEEDI Data
3/20 1100 SPEEDI Data, unzipped.
Jerome Ryan

Emergency Action Officer \
Japan Emergency Command Center \ 0



U.S. Embassy Tokyo

+81(3)3224-5533

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED-----Original Message-----
From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 11:30 AM

To:| (0)(6)

(b)®)

Subject: 3/20 11EFSPEEDIEEMIEMERIT A X — S DEfF
R fRE B L

BHEFIZLE->TEYET,

RFHRERE M2 — SPEEDIEH T,

320 1 1EOSPEEDIEMERBRBDOA A —DT—2 X FABLET,
CHEDIFE., KALLBEVEBLET,

Please find attached 11:00[20-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From: NITOPS <NITOPS@nnsa.doe.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 12:46 PM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO01 Hoc; PMTO02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Subject: FW: 3/21 0132 Speedi Data

Attachments: FUKUSHIMA1 032101.zip

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 12:38 PM

Tol (b)(6)

Subject: 3/21 0132 Speedi Data
3/21 0132 Speedi Data attached
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
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:32 AM
Tol (b)(6)

(b)(6)




(b)(®)

Subject: 3/21 01EFSPEEDIBEAI BB A A — D DE
RRER

BHEICL-TEYET,
R¥HhZe&EMit2— SPEEDHEXHTY,

321 0 1HBOSPEEDIBEMGEMEREBOA A—ST—2E5EMBLET,
CHEREDEFE., LALLBEVLDEBLET,

Please find attached 01:00[21-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 1:38 PM
To:

(b)(8)
Subject: 21MAR 0235 Speedi Data
Attachments: FUKUSHIMA1 032102.zip

21MAR 0235 Speedi Data attached.
This email is UNCLASSIFIED
on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533

Lynda Hinds

Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku

Tokyo 107-8420

Tel. (08) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:35 AM
Toi (b)(6)

(b)(8)




Subject: 3/21 02BFSPEEDIBfI EHMERR A A — D Dikft
BfRE B LI

BHEBICHE-TBYET,
BFHREHEMit>4— SPEEDHESTT,

321 O2BOSPEEDIEMFEMHEEKEDA A—DF—2 % EMABLET,
CHEDIFE. LALLBRBEULHLET,

Please find attached 02:00[21-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From: 0ST02 HOC

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:13 PM

To: PMTO02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Subject: FW: 21MAR 0333 Speedi Data
Attachments: FUKUSHIMA1 032103.zip

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:13 PM

To: HOO Hoc; LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 21MAR 0333 Speedi Data

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:12:55 PM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Subject: FW: 21MAR 0333 Speedi Data

Auto forwarded by a Rule

----- Original Message-----
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 2:35 PM

To:| (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 21MAR 0333 Speedi Data

21MAR 0333 Speedi Data attached

on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533
Lynda Hinds

Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy

1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku
Tokyo 107-8420

QQ

\0‘/k




Tel. (03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 3:33 AM

To: (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/21 03FFSPEEDIE I B RIM A A — D DAt
BRERL

HHEICLE>THEYET,

RFHhREBEMt2— SPEEDHEXTY,

3./21 O3EBOSPEEDIEMERHEREOA A—T—25EMBLET,
CHEDIFE. SALLBRBELVELEY,

Please find attached 03:00[21-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
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From: 0ST02 HOC

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:48 PM

To: PMTO02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Subject: FW: 21MAR 0437 Speedi Data
Attachments: FUKUSHIMA1 032104.zip

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:47 PM

To: HOO Hoc; LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 21MAR 0437 Speedi Data

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:46:42 PM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Cc: NITOPS

Subject: FW: 21MAR 0437 Speedi Data

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Nuclear Incident Team (NIT)

Office of Emergency Response (NA-42)

National Nuclear Security Administration U.S. Department of Energy nitops@nnsa.doe.gov
nit@doe.sgov.gov 202-586-8100

----- Original Message-----
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:40 PM

Tof (b)(6)

(b)(®)

Subject: 21MAR 0437 Speedi Data

21MAR 0437 Speedi Data attached




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
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:37 AM

To:l (b)(6)

(b)®)

Subject: 3/21 04BFSPEEDIEfI EMHERM A A — DA
BRE S

BHEICE>THYET,

BEFhZeRfit4— SPEEDHEXTY,

3/21 OA4BOSPEEDIEMERHEEBOA A—T—2Z2EMBLETS,
CHEDIFE, KALLBEVEKLET.

Please find attached 04:00[21-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From: 0ST02 HOC

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 4:40 PM

To: PMTO02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

Subject: FW:3/20 10:00 SPEEDI Data

Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL air dosetii12-13huj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air doseliil1-12hj.gif;

FUKUSHIMAL1 air concentration(il0-11hj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air
concentrationuil2-13hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationtiill-
12hij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 wind(10hiij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air doseii10-
11hij.gif

————— Original Message-----

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 4:40 PM

To: HOO Hoc; LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 3/20 10:00 SPEEDI Data

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 4:39:51 PM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMT01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Cc: NITOPS

Subject: FW: 3/20 10:00 SPEEDI Data

Auto forwarded by a Rule

————— Original Message—----
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:40 PM

Tol (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/20 10:00 SPEEDI Data
3/20 10:00 SPEEDI Data, unzipped.

Jerome Ryan
Emergency Action Officer




Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy Tokyo

+81(3)3224-5533

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED-----Original Message-----
From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 10:35 AM

Toy (b)(6)

(b)(®)

Subject: 3/20 10FFSPEEDIEAI B RIF A A — P DiEft
EfREEA

BEEICL-TEYET,

RFHhZEEMt 72— SPEEDHEXTY,

3720 10BKODOSPEEDIBEMEMREEBDA A—VT—22EMBLET,
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